BEAR POINT SNO-CRUISERS MEETING Bear Point April 15, 2023

President Mack McKim called the meeting to order at 10:54 AM.

Officers Present: Mack McKim, Gary Harrington, Ron Rost, Ken Boren, Andy Malecki, Jr., and members of Sno-Cruisers.

Minutes: Motion by Troy Frank, 2nd by Mary Kay Thomson, to approve the minutes as mailed. Passed.

President's Report: Mack stated that we would do a brief road clean-up since conditions are not the best with water and snow in some areas. We handed out a list of items and cautions on what not to handle that Ron had gotten from the DOT on road clean-ups. As a safety and health issue, be careful of items along the roadside.

Vice President's Report: No report.

Treasurer's Report: Andy gave the club's monthly financial report. Motion by Ken Boren, 2nd by Dave Thomson, to accept report. Passed. Discussion was held on the postage stamp increase coming in July. Motion by Troy Frank to purchase a supply of stamps, 2nd by Gary Harrington. Passed.

Committee Reports: Alliance – The Clubs reported their trails are closed for the season and they are making plans for the next season. The Alliance has received two quotes for the printing of the trail map. The Alliance has approved a sub-committee to research the quotes for comparison and pricing. The committee met on April 10 to review the quotes and set up a phone conference with one printer for more information.

Membership – The club's membership report was given by Andy.

Clothes – Contact Mary McKim at 715-927-4483 for club apparel. Summer is coming (I hope!).

Communications – The club received a thank you note from Pastor Fred's Food Pantry for the donation from the Christmas Red Solo Cup tree. We also received a request for a donation for the Marinette City Safety Instructor's Banquet. The banquet honors all the volunteer instructors who put on the safety classes for all the sports in the county. Motion by Ken Boren to donate \$100.00 for the banquet, 2nd by Gary Harrington. Passed.

The club also received a notice from our webmaster to renew our website's domain name. Discussion was held on the procedures and recommendations on the website. Motion by Troy Frank, 2nd by Ken, to retain our domain name and proceed with our webmaster on our own website. Passed.

The club has received their Class B raffle license for the upcoming year.

The AWSC is having their annual \$100 raffle again this year. 1st prize: \$10,000; 2nd prize: \$2500; 3rd prize: \$1000; 4th prize: \$500; and 5th prize: two night stay for four at Wild Eagle Lodge in Eagle River. Only 450 tickets to be sold. Discussion was held and a motion by Ken Boren, 2nd by Troy Frank, to purchase one ticket for the club. Passed.

The attendance drawing was won by Dave Thomson, and #87, Ed and Karen Heidewald, and #26, Elroy and Carol Jaeger, won the charter member drawing. Thank you to Gateway for the gift certificates!

Motion by Ken Boren, 2nd by Ron Rost, to adjourn. Passed. 11:45 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Malecki, Jr., Secretary-Treasurer

The clean-up crew proceeded to the road clean-up, took a short lunch break, and got most of our section of road done. Thank you to the clean-up crew and especially Troy and Pam for the additional time they worked.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

May 20, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
June 17, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 15, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 29, 2023	Club picnic and Float – Bear Point – 2:00 PM
August 19, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
September 2, 2023	Meat & Food Raffle – Gateway – 2:00 PM
September 16, 2023	Annual meeting – Dark Horse – 1:00 PM
October 14, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up
November 11, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
December 16, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM - Christmas Party 11:00
December 27-28, 2023	Snowmobile Safety Class, Wausaukee Community Center 9:00 AM
January 21, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM